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To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi.

Sub:  Diversion of 7.67 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 11.00 to
Km 29.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of
Jharkhand.

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to your letter No.Van Bhumi-34/2016-1960/V a.Pa. dated
9.5.2017 and letter No.Van Bhumi-21/2016-3291/Va.Pa. dated 4.8.2017 on the above
mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been scrutinized and it is observed that
following documents/ information have not been furnished with the proposal:

i.  Details of the area calculation (length x width) of forest land proposed for diversion.

ii. A certificate of concerned DFO stating that survey numbers of the non-forest land
involved in construction of proposed road does not fall under the category of deemed
forests or otherwise where provisions of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 are
applicable.

iii.  Part-II & Part-111 may be submitted in original.

iv.  Action taken report on erring officials for the work in violation of F(C) Act 1980.

V. Geo-referenced map of the proposed road in polygon shape with depicting the
different forests in shape/ kml format.

vi.  CA scheme over equivalent non-forest land along with 7-10 years maintenance, geo-
referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DFO.

vil.  Penal CA scheme over equivalent degraded forest land along with 7-10 years
maintenance, geo-referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DFO.

viii. A proper justification along with the volume of the traffic survey for the requirement
of 25 m ROW for the purpose of reconstruction of the proposed road.

Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents/ clarifications may be
submitted to this office for further processing of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,
A

irafBabu)
Dy.Conservator Forests (Central)
cum Member Secretary of REC
Copy to: o/¢c

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of F orests, Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.

2. The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.
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